Pajtor W. Hinnenthal.

On. April 19, 1885, Pastor W, EyﬂmmﬂmﬁidwizﬁEf.:F Milwaukee
Co., Wis', was called to be the first resident pastor. He accepted the call
and was installed June 14, 1885, by the Rev. C. Popp, Wrightsiown. Dur-
ing the thirty-two vears of his faithful labors the small flock wi
found here on his arrival developed into'a goodly congregation.

Convinced of the great importance of a Christian parish school for
the future internal and external growth of the oo:w_.nmuao:“ Pastor
Hinnenthal succeeded in inducing the congregation to make provisions
for the Christian education of the vouth. His offer to assume the duties
of a teacher was met by a resolution «of the congregation in July, 1885

hich he
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to build a school house. Subscriptions amounting to about $700.00 made

the immediate erection of-a school house on a ot behind the church
possible.

Die erfte Seyule.
The First School.









